Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 2:29 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Subject: Re: FOIL: Governor Cuomo's Program Bills #4, #5, #12, announced as new legislation at
his June 11, 2013 press conference
Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf
July 25, 2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated July 18, 2013 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.
You have indicated this request supersedes the request dated July 16, 2013.

You are requesting ... “ (1) all records reflecting when the Governor’s Office transmitted Program Bills #4, #5,
and #12 to the Legislature, the manner of transmittal, and to whom; (2) all records reflecting what, if anything, the
Governor did to secure Senate and Assembly sponsors for his Program Bills #4, #5, and #12, either before or after they
were transmitted to the Legislature — and who those Senate and Assembly sponsors were ... “.

Please be advised the information you request is not subject to disclosure pursuant to Senate Rules.

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,
Francis W. Patience

Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <FOlL@senate.state.ny.us>, <skelos@nysenate.gov>,
<speaker@assembly.state.ny.us>,
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